
From: Taylor White <twhite@mce.us.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:58 AM 
To: Zachary Carroll (adpce.ad) <Zachary.Carroll@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Adam Triche <atriche@mce.us.com> 
Subject: Plans for ADC Bar Screen 
 
Zachary,  
 
Please see the aƩached drawings for the bar screen in the system at the Arkansas Department of 
CorrecƟon’s North Central Unit that I believe you discussed with Adam Triche yesterday. We received 
approval from the Health Department this week, and the leƩer menƟoned a submiƩal to you guys.  
 
As you can see in the drawings and based on your conversaƟon with Adam yesterday, the new 
mechanical bar screen is located upstream from the flow meter at the WWTP, puƫng the new screen 
ahead of the treatment plant process. Since we are upstream of the treatment plant processes, we do 
not anƟcipate the need to any permit modificaƟon. The drawings are aƩached for your reference of this 
condiƟon.  
 
If you need any more informaƟon, please feel free to reach out.  
 
Thanks and have a great weekend! 
 
Taylor White 
Project Designer 

 
7302 Kanis Road | Little Rock, AR 72204 
501.371.0272 office | 501.371.9932 fax 
mce.us.com 
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1. ALL GRAVITY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ON THE PLANS. SIZE AS NOTED ON THE PLANS AND TO MAINTAIN 30" OF COVER
(MINIMUM).

2. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE
LOCATIONS PER AVAILABLE INFORMATION.

3. ALL STREETS, DRIVES, SIGNS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, FENCES, MAILBOXES, ETC.
THAT ARE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL OR BETTER
CONDITION USING LIKE MATERIALS. COST OF SUCH REPAIRS SHALL BE BORNE BY
THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS PROVISION FOR PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE PROPOSAL.
STUMP HOLES SHALL BE FILLED TO GRADE AND COMPACTED.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPEN, TURN OFF, INTERFERE WITH, OR ATTACH ANY PIPE
OR HOSE TO OR TAP ANY WATER MAIN UNLESS DULY AUTHORIZED TO DO SO BY
THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS. ANY ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES OF
ANY SCHEDULED OR UNSCHEDULED DISRUPTIONS OF SERVICE ARE TO BE THE
LIABILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. McCLELLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. AND
THE OWNER ARE TO BE HELD HARMLESS.

5. ALL TRENCHING, BACKFILLING AND PIPE LAYING IS TO MEET ALL OSHA
REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE LOCATION, DESCRIPTION AND SIZE OF ALL ABOVE-GROUND AND
UNDER-GROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN DETERMINED
WITH DUE CARE AND DILIGENCE, USING CURRENT TECHNIQUES, EQUIPMENT AND
PROPER ACCURACY  CONTROL PROCEDURES. HOWEVER, INFORMATION SHOWN
HEREON IS NOT WARRANTED TO BE CORRECT IN EVERY DETAIL BECAUSE OF
INACCURACIES IN OR LACK OF EXISTING DATA OR MAPS AND THE INABILITY TO
VERIFY IN THE FIELD. PERSONS USING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON ARE
HEREBY CAUTIONED ACCORDINGLY.

7. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND LAYOUT COORDINATES
IN THE FIELD. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER FOR
DIRECTION PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

8. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LAYOUT, STAKING, GRADING
CONTROLS, AND SHALL COORDINATE SUCH WITH ALL TRADES.

9. ALL UNDERGROUND LINES SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEER, OR HIS
REPRESENTATIVE, PRIOR TO BACK FILLING.

10. TESTING OF SEWER LINES SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

11. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 10' HORIZONTAL AND 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION
BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER MAINS AND 5' BETWEEN OTHER UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES SUCH AS STORM SEWER, ELECTRICAL, GAS, DOMESTIC WATER / SEWER
SERVICE LINES, AND CONDUITS TO COMPLY WITH ADH RULES PERTAINING TO
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS, SECTION XIV A.

12. DISPOSE OF ALL EXCAVATED ASPHALT, CONCRETE, REMOVED PIPE, UNSUITABLE
BACKFILL MATERIAL, AND EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN AN APPROVED
OFF-SITE LOCATION.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY DEPTH AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED UTILITIES.

14. ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE POLYWRAPPED PER AWWA / ANSI.

15. ALL AREAS WHERE TRENCH BACKFILL IS COMPLETED SHALL BE RESTORED WITHIN
20 DAYS. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE AS NECESSARY FOR FINAL TESTING. NO
TRENCHES SHALL BE LEFT OPEN WITHOUT FENCING.

 GENERAL UTILITY NOTES
1. ALL OSHA REGULATIONS SHALL BE STRICTLY FOLLOWED AND SPECIAL CARE

TAKEN TO PREVENT INTERACTION W/ OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND POWER
SOURCES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETAIN A FULL SET OF LATEST APPROVED CONSTRUCTION
PLANS ON SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

3. CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS NOT SPECIFIED IN THESE PLANS
ARE TO MEET OR EXCEED THE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED BY
McCLELLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE OWNER'S
RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE.

4. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK AND UTILITY WORK OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY
BOUNDARIES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN COOPERATION WITH AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF THE AUTHORITIES CONCERNED.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ANY CURBING DISTURBED SHALL MATCH EXISTING
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS FOR
PAVING DESIGN AND PROPER MATERIALS.

7. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND COMPLY WITH ALL UTILITY
COMPANIES INVOLVED IN PROJECT AND PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES AND COSTS.

 GENERAL SITE NOTES

0 10 20 4020

1 inch = 20ft.
( IN FEET )
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PHASE 480 VOLT PANEL TO SCREEN CONTROL PANEL.

PLUG EXISTING 8" LINE.
BYPASS FLOW UNTIL NEW
BAR SCREEN CONSTRUCTION
IS COMPLETE.

PROPOSED 20'L x 10'W x 14'H BOXED EAVE STYLE CANOPY WITH 12 GA.
STUDS & 26 GA. ROOFING AS MANUFACTURED BY CAROLINA CARPORTS,

INC. AVAILABLE AT CUSTOM COVERS OF ARKANSAS OR ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUAL. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR

APPROVAL BY ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. DUMPSTER PROVIDED
BY OWNER
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1" GROUT

EMBEDDED
FLUSH-BOTTOM

EMBEDDED SIDE SECTION

CHANNEL MOUNTED SIDE
SECTION WITH POLYMER LINER

SLIDE GATE DETAIL
N.T.S.

SIDE SECTION

VARIES
SEE PLAN

3"

6"

2"

3"

6"

4 
1/

2"

1 1/8"

3/4"

2"

24
"

WIDTH OF
OPENING

3/4"

3 1/4"

2 1/2"

4 
1/

2"

3"

2 1/4"

2"

1 1/8"

1/4" SHIM & GROUT
AS REQ'D TO
PLUMB GATE

GATE
OPENING
HEIGHT

GATE
OPENING
WIDTH

GATE
OPENING
WIDTH

GATE
OPENING
WIDTH

SANITARY SEWER TRENCHING,
BACKFILL, & BEDDING

NTS

B

TRENCHING, BACKFILL, &
BEDDING TABLE

'A'
OD + 18" (MIN)
OD + 30" (MAX)

'B' 6" MIN

HAUNCHING

A

INITIAL
BACKFILL

FINAL
BACKFILL

6"
(MIN)

OD

PROVIDE SUFFICIENT COVER OVER
TRENCH TO ALLOW FOR SETTLING

(NON-PAVED AREAS)

36"
(MIN)

CLASS III BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 95%
STANDARD PROCTOR

COMPACTED SUITABLE
BACKFILL; SEE NOTE #1

NOTES:
1. FOR AREAS WHERE PIPE IS LOCATED UNDER NON-PAVED AREAS, BACKFILL SHALL BE

COMPACTED SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL (DO NOT INCORPORATE FROZEN MATERIAL
OR SOFT, MUCK, OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS INTO FILL). FOR AREAS
WHERE PIPE IS LOCATED UNDER PAVED AREAS, BACKFILL SHALL BE SELECT FILL
COMPACTED PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.

SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH
/ SHORING AS SAFETY
CONDITIONS REQUIRE

BOTTOM OF SUBGRADE
(PAVED AREAS)
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CHANNEL GRATE DETAIL
N.T.S.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
NTS

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE FOR SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE A COMPRESSIVE

STRENGTH OF 3,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS (MIN).
2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A BROOMED FINISHED

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
3. ALL JOINTING TO BE LOCATED PER SIDEWALK JOINTING

DETAILS.
4. CURING COMPOUND IS REQUIRED UNLESS TEMPERATURES

STAY BELOW 50° FAHRENHEIT FOR 7 DAYS. CURING
COMPOUND MUST BE COLORED WHITE, RED, OR PINK.
CLEAR CURING COMPOUND IS UNACCEPTABLE. IF
CONCRETE IS NOT CURED WHEN REQUIRED, IT WILL BE
CONSIDERED GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT.

5. ALL CONTROL JOINTING TO BE SAWCUT OR TOOLED
JOINTED PER SIDEWALK JOINTING (DETAIL 22C).

SEE SITE PLAN FOR WIDTHSLOPE TO REMAIN CONSTANT 1'
PAST BOTH SIDES OF SIDEWALK

(TYP) 4"

4"
(MIN)

CLASS 7 BASE
COMPACTED TO
95% MPD

SELECT MATERIAL
COMPACTED TO 95% SPD

2% MAX CROSS SLOPE

CROSS SECTION

C

CONTROL JOINT (TYP)

EXPANSION JOINT
(TYP)

R1
2"

B
A

A SEE SITE PLAN

B A

C Bx5

PLAN

3500 PSI CONCRETE

X X X

WELDED WIRE FABRIC
W6x6"x6" IN TOP 1/2 OF SLAB

SIDEWALK JOINTING DETAIL
NTS

EXPANSION JOINT

R1/8"

1/2"

JOINT FILLER MATERIAL

JOINT SEALER
(PER SPECIFICATIONS)

ISOLATION JOINT

R1/8"

1/2"

JOINT FILLER MATERIAL

JOINT SEALER
(PER SPECIFICATIONS)

WALL OR
STRUCTURE

CONTROL JOINT
(LONGITUDINAL OR TRANSVERSE)

R1/8"

1/4" MAX

JOINT SEALER (PER SPECIFICATIONS)

D

NOTE: SAWED JOINT D/4 DEEP

1 1/2" ALUMINUM GRATING

MATERIAL SPECIFICATION:
THE SLIDE GUIDES, SLIDE PLATE AND ANY
NECESSARY REINFORCING FOR HYDRO GATE
HAND-PULL GATES ARE MANUFACTURE FROM
ALUMINUM MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF
ASTM SPECIFICATION B209 ALLOY OR B308
ALLOY 6061.



FLOW
1'-6"

MAX USWL
6" MAX DSWL

LOW SPEED
LEVEL

HIGH SPEED
LEVEL

FLOAT SWITCHES
(MOUNTING PIPES
BY OTHERS)

DUMPSTER
(TO BE PROVIDED

BY OWNER)

EMERGENCY
STOP

FL OUT 711.68

FLOW

#4 BENT CORNER BARS
(TYP)

1 1/2" ALUMINUM GRATING (TYP)

FLOWFLOW

B
6

A
6

B
6

3'-7"

8"

#4 BARS @ 12" O.C. EACH
WAY, TOP & BOTTOM

SIX (6) #4 BARS
HORIZONTAL, EACH

FACE (TYP)

1" CHAMFER (TYP) 1-1/2" ALUMINUM
GRATING (TYP)

PVC WATERSTOP (TYP)

6" COARSE DRAIN FILL

COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 100%
STANDARD DENSITY

SLIDE GATE
(SEE SLIDE GATE DETAIL)

SLIDE GATE
(SEE SLIDE GATE DETAIL)

4' OPEN CHANNEL

A
6

1'1'1'-6"14'1'-6"1'1'

1'

2'-4"

1'

1'-4"

1'-4"

2'-0"
CHANNEL
WIDTH

1'-0"
2'-0"

CHANNEL
WIDTH

1'-0"

TOF 711.70'

TOW 714.70'

SIX (6) #4 BARS HORZ.
EACH FACE (TYP)

#4 L-SHAPED DOWEL BARS
@ 12" O.C., EACH FACE (TYP)

#4 BARS @ 12" O.C. EACH
WAY TOP & BOTTOM

6" COARSE DRAIN FILL

COMPACT SUBGRADE TO
100% STANDARD DENSITY

1'-0"

BAR SCREEN DETAILS

SECTION A-A
1/2"=1'-0"

PLAN VIEW
1/2"=1'-0"

SECTION B-B
1/2"=1'-0"

2'

1'

1'-8"

PVC WATERSTOP (TYP)

7'

21'

TOF 711.70

TOW 714.70

1" CHAMFER (TYP)

2" CLEAR (TYP
IN ALL WALLS)

3" CLEAR

3" CLEAR

2" CLEAR (TYP
IN ALL WALLS)

3" CLEAR

3" CLEAR

GRATING SUPPORT NOTCH
(TYP ALONG PERIMETER OF
ALL WALLS)

1 -1/2" ALUMINUM GRATING

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" GRATING
SUPPORT NOTCH (TYP)

1'-0" 1'-0"

9'

1' 1' 19' 1'1'

#4 L-SHAPED DOWEL BARS
@ 12" O.C. EACH FACE (TYP)

1'1'

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
REINFORCEMENT STEEL AT
PIPE PENETRATIONS (TYP)

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
REINFORCEMENT STEEL AT
PIPE PENETRATIONS (TYP)
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1. THE STRUCTURAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE,

COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2021 ARKANSAS FIRE
PREVENTION CODE, VOLUME II (2021 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE).

2. ALL STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH AND
COORDINATED WITH THE OTHER PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  REFER
TO THE MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ANCHORS, PIPE SLEEVES,
CONDUITS OR OTHER ITEMS TO BE EMBEDDED IN OR PASS THROUGH CONCRETE. IN
GENERAL, EMBEDMENTS AND PENETRATIONS LESS THAN 10" IN DIAMETER ARE NOT
SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

3. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED SIZES.

4. EXISTING STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERITY PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

 GENERAL NOTES  REINFORCED CONCRETE NOTES
1. REINFORCED CONCRETE AND CONCRETING PRACTICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

FOLLOWING AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI) DOCUMENTS:
A. ACI 117 SPECIFICATION FOR TOLERANCES FOR CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION

AND MATERIALS AND COMMENTARY
B. ACI 315 DETAILS AND DETAILING OF CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT
C. ACI 318 BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE

AND COMMENTARY, LATEST EDITION
D. ACI 350 CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

CONCRETE STRUCTURES AND COMMENTARY

2. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED.

3. REINFORCEMENT STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE 60.
REINFORCING BARS SPECIFIED TO BE WELDED SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A706
GRADE 60.

4. REINFORCING STEEL FABRICATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST
EDITION OF THE CRSI MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICE.

5. DEVELOPMENT LENGTH SHALL BE AND LAP SPLICE LENGTH SHALL BE AS SHOWN
IN THE LAP SPLICE SCHEDULE SHOWN IN THE STRUCTURAL DETAILS.

6. MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE:
A. CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY IN CONTACT WITH GROUND:

3 INCHES
B. CONCRETE EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND:

2 INCHES
C. CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH THE

GROUND: 1-1/2 INCHES

6. COORDINATE CONCRETE PENETRATIONS WITH OTHER DISCIPLINES.
REINFORCEMENT STEEL INTERRUPTED BY PENETRATIONS SHALL BE REPLACED.

7. ADJOINING CONCRETE SURFACES NOT PLACED MONOLITHICALLY SHALL BE
ROUGHENED TO 1/4-INCH AMPLITUDE.  A BONDING AGENT SHALL BE APPLIED AS
REQUIRED.

8. MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE AT 28 DAYS:
(SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLASSES OF CONCRETE)

A. CLASS B (SIDEWALKS/PAVEMENTS) F'C = 3,500 PSI
B. CLASS C (STRUCTURAL CONCRETE) F'C = 4,000 PSI

9. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS OF CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 1-INCH CHAMFER, UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

1. ADHESIVE ANCHOR SHALL BE HILT HIT HY-200 BY HILTI CORPORATION, SET 3G
BY SIMPSON STRONG-TIE COMPANY, AC 200+ BY DEWALT, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE ADHESIVE ANCHOR MANUFACTURERS
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

3. ADHESIVE ANCHOR SHALL BE STORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS.

 ADHESIVE ANCHOR NOTES

ALUMINUM GRATING NOTES
1. ALUMINUM GRATING SHALL BE RECTANGULAR GRATING BY OHIO GRATINGS, OR

APPROVED EQUAL.  SERIES SHALL BE 19-SG-4, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON
THE DRAWINGS OR REQUIRED BY SPAN REQUIREMENTS.

2. MINIMUM GRATING DEPTH SHALL BE AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

3. ALLOWABLE GRATING DEFLECTION SHALL BE 1/4", MAXIMUM,OVER THE SPAN
LENGTH.

4. GRATING SHALL BE DESIGNED TO RESIST A UNIFORM LOAD OF 100 PSF, AND A
MAXIMUM CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 300 POUNDS APPLIED AT MID-SPAN.  THE
UNIFORM AND CONCENTRATED LOADS ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE APPLIED
CONCURRENTLY.

5. ALUMINUM GRATING IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL
BE COATED WITH ONE (1) COAT OF COAL TAR EPOXY.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ON THE PROPOSED GRATING PANEL LAYOUT.

7. ALUMINUM GRATING SHALL BE BANDED ALONG ALL EDGES AND OPENINGS WITH
A CONTINUOUS BAR EQUAL TO THE DEPTH OF THE BEARING BARS.
PENETRATIONS IN THE GRATING GREATER THAT 2-INCHES IN DIAMETER SHALL BE
BANDED.

a. TABLE IS BASED ON ACI 318-19 AND ASSUMES GRADE 60 REINFORCEMENT
STEEL, F'C = 4,000 PSI,  NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE, AND UNCOATED
REINFORCEMENT STEEL.

b. MINIMUM REINFORCEMENT STEEL BAR SPACING IS 6" O.C.
c. CONSULT WITH ENGINEER FOR LAP SPLICE LENGTHS IN CONCRETE WITH A

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH LESS THAN 4,000 PSI.

VERTICAL BAR
ORIENTATION

HORIZONTAL BAR
ORIENTATION

CONCRETE COVER CONCRETE COVER
BAR 1 1/2" 2" 3" 1 1/2" 2" 3"

3 16 16 16 16 16 16
4 16 16 16 20 20 20

LAP SPLICE LENGTH TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 



SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY :DESIGNED BY:

JOB NUMBER:

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

N
O

.

MCE-194

A
D

C
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
E
N

T
R
A
L
 
U

N
I
T

B
A
R
 
S
C
R
E
E
N

Know what's  below .
Call before you  dig .

One Call

JUNE, 2023

AS SHOWN

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
S

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
I
N

G

E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
S
,
 
I
N

C
.

M
c
C
L
E
L
L
A
N

D

D
 
E
 
S
 
I
 
G

 
N

 
E
 
D

 
 
T
 
O

 
 
S
 
E
 
R
 
V
 
E

H
T
T
P
:
/
/
W

W
W

.
M

C
E
.
U

S
.
C
O

M

7
3
0
2
 
K
A
N

I
S
 
R
O

A
D

L
I
T
T
L
E
 
R
O

C
K
,
 
A
R
K
A
N

S
A
S
 
 
7
2
2
0
4

(
5
0
1
)
 
3
7
1
-
0
2
7
2

C
A
L
I
C
O

 
R
O

C
K
,
 
A
R
K
A
N

S
A
S

REVISION :

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE



X

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


	23-5738 100% Submittal 06-07-2023.pdf
	01 COVER.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	01 COVER


	02 PROJECT OVERVIEW.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	02 PROJECT OVERVIEW


	03 BAR SCREEN SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	03 BAR SCREEN SITE PLAN


	04 BAR SCREEN DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	04 BAR SCREEN DETAILS
	2a
	4a



	05 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	05 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
	2a
	4a



	23-5738-STRUCTURAL-06 STRUC DET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	06 STRUC DET


	E03_Details I.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	E02_Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	E01_Legend.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	01 COVER.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	01 COVER






